Redacted by agreement

# Tuesday, February 18<sup>th</sup>, 2020 1:00 p.m.

Members Present:			
Dr. Kirk Cunningham	CMB; ACUC Chairman		
Dr. Daniel Paré	OSD; Attending Veterinarian		
Redacted by agreement	LID		
	CMB		
	CMB		
	DOHS		
	LMM		
	LIR		
	LCIM		
	LPD		
	LISB		
	Non-Affiliated, Non-Scientific Member		
	OSD		
	LMVR		
	LMI		
<b>Members not present:</b>			
Redacted by agreement	Non-Affiliated, Non-Scientific Member		
	LMIV		
	LIG		
<b>Guests:</b>			
Redacted by agreement	CMB		
neuacieu by agreement	CMB		

- 1. Dr. Cunningham called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM.
- 2. The ACUC reviewed the minutes from the January 21<sup>st</sup>, 2019, meeting. The minutes were approved with edits by a vote of 15 to zero.
- Proposals (i.e., Personnel and IEATC changes) that were approved by the ACUC designee, Redacted by agreement and the ACUC-Delegated Annual Reviews of Animal Study Proposals that were approved by the ACUC designee, Dr. Kirk Cunningham, during the period of January 8<sup>th</sup>, 2019, through February 6<sup>th</sup>, 2020, by a vote of 15 to zero.
- 3. The ACUC acknowledged with corrections the Non-FCR/non-DMR-Reviewed Significant Change Proposals to ASPs that were approved in accord with ACUC Policy #3 by the Veterinarian Verification and Certification (VVC) mechanism during the period of January 8<sup>th</sup>, 2019, through February 6<sup>th</sup>, 2020, by a vote of 15 to zero. Some minor edits will be made.

	(b)(5)	The committee voted 15 to zero that this ASP requires
		val. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
	reviewers.	yet he importanted into the ASD in order to seems ACLIC commercial.
(b)(5)	The following modifications in	ust be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
(b)(5)		
	(b)(5)	
		The committee voted 15 to zero recusal that this ASP requires val. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
	reviewers.	van The modifications will be reviewed by the Acoc-designated
		ust be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
(b)(5)		

The ACUC reviewed the following FOUR Animal Study Proposal.

4.

(b)(5)		
	5)	
	(b)(5) The committee voted 15 to zero that this ASP requires modifications to	
	secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.	
	The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:	
	(b)(5)	
	(b)(5) The committee voted 15 to zero that this ASP requires modifications to	
	The committee voice 13 to zero that this AST requires mounteations to	
	secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.	
	secure approvant the mounteactons will be reviewed by the free e designated reviewers.	
	The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:	
)(5)		
)(5)		
)(5)		
)(5)		
)(5)		
(5)		
)(5)		
)(5)		
)(5)		
)(5)		
)(5)		
0(5)		
)(5)		
0(5)		
0(5)		
0(5)		
0(5)		
)(5)		
)(5)		
(5)		
(5)		
(5)		
(5)		

5. Continuing Business:

Dr. Cunningham noted that the Redacted by agreement OLAW and the actions of the ACUC described therein found acceptable. The letter from OLAW was distributed to the committee.

#### 7. New Business:

- Dr. Cunningham welcomed Redacted by agreement the new ACUC Coordinator, and noted that he had prepared an Appendix of injections for all the ASPs reviewed at the meeting and was working on some doing the same for some of the more complicated ASPs reviewed at later meetings. It was noted that the ACUC had requested such appendices recently to aid the facility staff in verifying that a given injection was approved on a given ASP.
- Dr. Cunningham noted that the ACUC had recently inspected the DVR Redacted by complex NHP animal facilities and there were no findings besides some expired reagents in one of the procedure rooms.
- Dr. Cunningham noted that OLAW had informed the NIH that they would conduct a routine site visit of the entire campus on the week of 3/2 to 3/6. It was stressed that this was a routine site visit and not for cause.
- Dr. Cunningham noted and distributed a helpful document written by Redacted by agreement about writing a new ASP.

### 8. Around the Room:

The meeting was adjourned at 2:43 pm.

Virtual Meeting Tuesday, March 24<sup>th</sup>, 2020 1:00 p.m.

CMB; ACUC Chairman

CMB; ACUC Vice Chair

Members Present:
Dr. Kirk Cunningham

Redacted by agreement

3.

Dr. Daniel Paré		OSD; Attending Veterinarian
Redacted by agreement		Non-Affiliated, Non-Scientific Member
		Non-Affiliated, Non-Scientific Member
		LID
		CMB
		CMB
		DOHS
		LMM
		LMIV
		LPD
		LISB
		LIR
		LCIM
		OSD
		LMVR
		LMI
		LIG
Members not p	esent:	
<b>Guests:</b>		
Redacted by agreement		CMB
		CMB
		CMB
		CMB
1. Dr. Cunnir	gham called the meeting to	order at 1:00 PM.
	reviewed the minutes from a vote of 19 to zero. A typ	the February 18 <sup>th</sup> , 2020, meeting. The minutes were so will be corrected.
Proposals (	.e., Personnel and IEATC of	Delegated, Administrative Changes to Animal Study changes) that were approved by the ACUC designee, redacted Annual Reviews of Animal Study Proposals that were
		Kirk Cunningham, during the period of February 6th, 2020,
* *	rch 11th, 2020, by a vote of	• • • • •

Proposals to ASPs that were approved in accord with ACUC Policy #3 by the Veterinarian

March 11th, 2020, by a vote of 19 to zero. Some edits will be made.

The ACUC acknowledged with corrections the Non-FCR/non-DMR-Reviewed Significant Change

Verification and Certification (VVC) mechanism during the period of February 6<sup>th</sup>, 2020, through

)(5)	The committee voted 19 to zero that this ASP requires modifications to
	odifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  ons must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
(5)	
	The committee voted 19 to zero that this ASP requires modifications to
	odifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  ons must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
5)	r

The ACUC reviewed the following SIX Animal Study Proposal.

4.

(b)(5)	
(bVE)	
(b)(5)	The committee voted 19 to zero that this ASP requires
	The committee voted 19 to zero that this ASP requires
modifications to secure approval. The	The committee voted 19 to zero that this ASP requires e modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The	The committee voted 19 to zero that this ASP requires e modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	The committee voted 19 to zero that this ASP requires e modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated acorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
modifications to secure approval. The reviewers.  The following modifications must be in	modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated

		odifications will b	e reviewed by the			
The following	ng modification	s must be incorpora	ated into the ASP in	n order to secure A	CUC approval:	
(b)(5) modificatio reviewers.	ns to secure ap	The committee	ee voted 19 to zero fications will be re			
modificatio reviewers.			fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	
modificatio reviewers.		proval. The modif	fications will be re	viewed by the AC	CUC-designated	

(5)	The	committee voted 10	to zero that this ASP re	aquiros
	s to secure approval. The			
	g modifications must be in	corporated into the A	SP in order to secure AC	UC approval:
The AC	UC reviewed the followin	g THREE major ame	ndment proposal.	
(5)			19 to zero that this maj	
equires mo	lifications to secure appr eviewers.	oval. The modificati	ons will be reviewed by	the ACUC-
		corporated into the A	SP in order to secure AC	UC approval:
lesignated refine following				
lesignated r	, modifications must be in			

₹edac	The committee voted 17 to zero to approve this major amendment.
	nments: The Committee commended the investigators for preparing this well done major ndment.
)(5)	The committee voted 17 to zero that this major amendment requires
	litications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
revi	litications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated ewers.
revi	litications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
revi	litications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated ewers.
revi	litications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated ewers.
revi	litications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated ewers.
revi	litications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated ewers.
revi The	inications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated ewers.  following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
revi The	litications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated ewers.
The	Continuing Business:
The	inications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated ewers.  following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
6. 7.	Continuing Business:  New Business:
revi	Continuing Business:  New Business:
6. 7. 8.	Continuing Business:  New Business:

Virtual Meeting Tuesday, April 21<sup>st</sup>, 2020 1:00 p.m.

<b>Members Present:</b>	
Dr. Kirk Cunningham	CMB; ACUC Chairman
Redacted by agreement	CMB; ACUC Vice Chair
Dr. Daniel Paré	OSD; Attending Veterinarian
Redacted by agreement	Non-Affiliated, Non-Scientific Member
	Non-Affiliated, Non-Scientific Member
	LID
	CMB
	CMB
	LMM
	LMIV
	LPD
	LISB
	LIR
	LCIM
	LMVR
	LMI
	LIG
<b>Members not present:</b>	
Redacted by agreement	DOHS
	OSD
Guests:	
Redacted by agreement	CMB
	OACU
	CMB
	CMB

- 1. Dr. Cunningham called the meeting to order at 1:01 PM.
- 2. The ACUC reviewed the minutes from the March 24<sup>th</sup>, 2020, meeting. The minutes were approved by a vote of 17 to zero. Some minor edits will be made.
- Proposals (i.e., Personnel and IEATC changes) that were approved by the ACUC designee, Redacted by agreement and the ACUC-Delegated Annual Reviews of Animal Study Proposals that were approved by the ACUC designee, Dr. Kirk Cunningham, during the period of March 11<sup>th</sup>, 2020, through April 8<sup>th</sup>, 2020, by a vote of 17 to zero.
- 3. The ACUC acknowledged with corrections the Non-FCR/non-DMR-Reviewed Significant Change Proposals to ASPs that were approved in accord with ACUC Policy #3 by the Veterinarian Verification and Certification (VVC) mechanism during the period of March 11<sup>th</sup>, 2020, through April 8<sup>th</sup>, 2020, by a vote of 17 to zero. Some edits will be made.

	(b)(5)	The committee voted 16 to zero, with one recusal, that this ASP
		re approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-
	designated reviewers.	
	The following modifications mu	ust be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
(b)(5)		
ı		

The ACUC reviewed the following SIX Animal Study Proposals.

(b)(5)		

mounications to se	The committee vo ecure approval. The modificat	oted 17 to zero recusal that	
reviewers.	lifications must be incorporated		
(b)(5)	The committee voted 17 to	o zero that this ASP requir	es madifications to
secure approval.	The modifications will be revie	ewed by the ACUC-designation	ated reviewers.
The following mod	lifications must be incorporated	into the ASP in order to sec	ure ACUC approval:

RDs be amended to include this ASP renewal as soon as it is approved.

edacted by agreement	1
	The committee voted 18 to zero to approve this major amendment.
Comments:	T. C.
Comments.	
The ACUC reviewed the follow	ring TWO Animal Study Proposal by Designated Member Review.
0)(5)	The committee determined by designated member review that this
ASP requires modifications to	secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-
designated reviewers.	
The following modifications mu	ast be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
	The committee determined by designated member review that this secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-
designated reviewers.	secure approvation the insumications with he reviewed by the reces
	ast be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
5)	
•	
The ACLIC reviewed the fellow	ing TWO major amendments by Decignated Mambar Paviany
The ACUC reviewed the follow	ring TWO major amendments by Designated Member Review.
The ACUC reviewed the follow	The committee approved this major amendment by designated

Comments: Some administrative edits were made. The Committee noted that the PRD for the SARS-CoV-2 had been approved but a BAF for the virus still needs to be submitted.

Redacted by agreement	The committee approved this major amendment by designated
MOM DOK KOVIOW	,

Comments: Some administrative edits were made. The Committee noted that the RD for the VLPs has been submitted.

5. Continuing Business:

7. New Business:

8. Around the Room:

The meeting was adjourned at 2:17 pm.

Virtual Meeting Tuesday, May 19<sup>th</sup>, 2020 1:00 p.m.

Members Present:	
Dr. Kirk Cunningham	CMB; ACUC Chairman
Redacted by agreement	CMB; ACUC Vice Chair
Dr. Daniel Paré	OSD; Attending Veterinarian
Redacted by agreement	Non-Affiliated, Non-Scientific Member
	LID
	CMB
	CMB
	DOHS
	LMM
	LMIV
	LPD
	LISB
	LIR
	OSD
	LMVR
	LMI
Members not present:	
Redacted by agreement	Non-Affiliated, Non-Scientific Member
	LIG
	LCIM
Guests:	
Redacted by agreement	OACU
	CMB
	CMB

- 1. Dr. Cunningham called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM.
- 2. The ACUC reviewed the minutes from the April 21<sup>st</sup>, 2020, meeting. The minutes were approved by a vote of 16 to zero. Some minor edits will be made.
- Proposals (i.e., Personnel and IEATC changes) that were approved by the ACUC designee, Redacted by and the ACUC-Delegated Annual Reviews of Animal Study Proposals that were approved by the ACUC designee, Dr. Kirk Cunningham, during the period of April 8th, 2020, through May 7th, 2020, by a vote of 16 to zero.
- 3. The ACUC acknowledged with corrections the Non-FCR/non-DMR-Reviewed Significant Change Proposals to ASPs that were approved in accord with ACUC Policy #3 by the Veterinarian Verification and Certification (VVC) mechanism during the period of April 8<sup>th</sup>, 2020, through May 7<sup>th</sup>, 2020, by a vote of 16 to zero. Some edits will be made.

approvat. The mo	odifications will be reviewed by	the ACUC-designated re	requires modifications to eviewers.	secure
The following mod	difications must be incorporated	into the ASP in order to se	cure ACUC approval:	
9)(5)	The committee votes	1 17 to zero that this ASF	requires modifications to	secure
	The committee voted	d 17 to zero that this ASI the ACUC-designated re	requires modifications to	secure
approval. The mo	The committee voted odifications will be reviewed by difications must be incorporated	the ACUC-designated re	eviewers.	secure
approval. The mo	odifications will be reviewed by	the ACUC-designated re	eviewers.	secure
approval. The mo	odifications will be reviewed by	the ACUC-designated re	eviewers.	secure
approval. The mo	odifications will be reviewed by	the ACUC-designated re	eviewers.	secure
approval. The mo	odifications will be reviewed by	the ACUC-designated re	eviewers.	secure
approval. The mo	odifications will be reviewed by	the ACUC-designated re	eviewers.	secure
approval. The mo	odifications will be reviewed by	the ACUC-designated re	eviewers.	secure
approval. The mo	odifications will be reviewed by	the ACUC-designated re	eviewers.	secure
approval. The mo	odifications will be reviewed by	the ACUC-designated re	eviewers.	secure
approval. The mo	odifications will be reviewed by	the ACUC-designated re	eviewers.	secure
approval. The mo	odifications will be reviewed by	the ACUC-designated re	eviewers.	secure

The ACUC reviewed the following FOUR Animal Study Proposals.

4.

(b)(5)		
İ		

(h)/F)			
(b)(5)			
	(b)(5)	The committee voted 16 to zero recusal that this ASP requires	
		The committee voted to to zero recusal that this AST requires	
	modifications to secure a	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
	modifications to secure a	pproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
	reviewers.	ons must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	
b)(5)	reviewers.	ipproval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated	

The committee voted 16 to zero that this ASP requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.

Redacted by agreement  The committee voted 15 to zero to approve this major amendment
The committee voted 15 to zero to approve this major amendment.
Comments: The Committee noted that Scientific Merit Review of this major amendment had been
successfully completed.
The ACUC reviewed the following THREE Animal Study Proposal by Designated Member Review.
The ACOC Teviewed the following TTREE Annual Study Proposal by Designated Member Review.
(b)(5) The committee determined by designated member review that t
ASP requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACU
designated reviewers.
The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
b)(5)
Comments:
(b)(5) The committee determined by designated member review that the
ASP requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACU
designated reviewers.
The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:  O(5)  Comments:
The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:  Comments:  The committee determined by designated member review that this ASP
The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:  Comments:  The committee determined by designated member review that this ASP requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-
The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:  Comments:  The committee determined by designated member review that this ASP requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:  Comments:  The committee determined by designated member review that this ASP requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:  Comments:  The committee determined by designated member review that this ASP requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:  Comments:  The committee determined by designated member review that this ASP requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:

(Ł	b)(5)			
l				
l				

## 5. Continuing Business:

The Chair that a new packet of COVID-19 related items for DMR was being prepared.

### 7. New Business:

The Chair updated the committee on the response from OLAW from their site visit in March. He noted that site visit went very and the only item the site visitors noted that specifically pertained to NIAID DIR was the need for stronger justification for single housing of experimental NHP. He noted that a subcommittee had been formed and was looking into the issue. The subcommittee is looking into both requesting stronger justification on already approved ASP and also decreasing the number of NHP requiring single housing as well as the length of time single housing is required. He also noted that stronger scientific justification had already been requested for ASP Redacted by renewal. It was noted that animal caretaker safety issues was a strong justification for single housing of NHP in the Redacted by agreement

#### 8. Around the Room:

The meeting was adjourned at 2:19 pm.

Virtual Meeting Tuesday, June 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2020 1:00 p.m.

Members Present:	
Dr. Kirk Cunningham	CMB; ACUC Chairman
Redacted by agreement	CMB; ACUC Vice Chair
Dr. Daniel Paré	OSD; Attending Veterinarian
Redacted by agreement	Non-Affiliated, Non-Scientific Member
	Non-Affiliated, Non-Scientific Member
	OSD
	CMB
	CMB
	DOHS
	LID
	LMM
	LMIV
	LPD
	LISB
	LIR
	LMVR
	LMI
	LCIM
	LIG
Members not present:	
Guests:	
Redacted by agreement	OACU
	CMB
	CMB
	CMB

- 1. Dr. Cunningham called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM.
- 2. The ACUC reviewed the minutes from the May 19<sup>th</sup>, 2020, meeting. The minutes were approved by a vote of 19 to zero. Some minor edits will be made.
- 2. The ACUC acknowledged the ACUC-Delegated, Administrative Changes to Animal Study Proposals (i.e., Personnel and IEATC changes) that were approved by the ACUC designee, Redacted by agreement and the ACUC-Delegated Annual Reviews of Animal Study Proposals that were approved by the ACUC designee, Dr. Kirk Cunningham, during the period of May 7<sup>th</sup>, 2020, through, June 10<sup>th</sup>, 2020, by a vote of 19 to zero.
- 3. The ACUC acknowledged with corrections the Non-FCR/non-DMR-Reviewed Significant Change Proposals to ASPs that were approved in accord with ACUC Policy #3 by the Veterinarian Verification and Certification (VVC) mechanism during the period of May 7<sup>th</sup>, 2020, through, June 10<sup>th</sup>, 2020, by a vote of 19 to zero. Some edits will be made.

(b)(5)			
		The committee voted 19 to zero that this ASP requires modifications to	
		e modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.	
The	following modific	cations must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:	
(b)(5)		The committee voted 19 to zero that this ASP requires modifications to secur	·e
		fications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers. cations must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:	
1110	Tono wing mount	cutions must be incorporated into the risk in order to seeme risk approval.	

(D)(5)		
	(b)(5)	The committee voted 19 to zero that this ASP requires modifications to secure
		_ ·
	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
0)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  nust be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
0)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
0)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
o)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
o)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
0)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
o)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
0)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
5)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
0)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
b)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
b)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
b)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
b)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
D)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
b)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
b)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
b)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
b)(5)	approval. The modifications	will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.

to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:  5. The ACUC reviewed the following THREE major amendment proposal.  The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:  5. The ACUC reviewed the following THREE major amendment proposal.  The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:  5. The ACUC reviewed the following THREE major amendment proposal.  The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:	to secure a	pproval. The modifications will be re	eviewed by the AC	CUC-designated rev	iewers.
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
The committee voted 19 to zero that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:					
requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:	5. The	ACUC reviewed the following THRE	E major amendmen	nt proposal.	
requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:	0)(5)	The committee	voted 19 to zero th	hat this major ame	ndment
The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:		odifications to secure approval. The		-	
	The followi		l into the ASP in or	der to secure ACUC	approval:
	")				

Redacted by agreement  The committee voted 19 to zero to approve this major
amendment.
Comments:
Redacted by agreement  The committee voted 19 to zero to approve this major amendment.
Comments: The Redacted by agreement suite will be added as a holding and procedure location. The Chair noted that this major amendment could not be authorized until the PRD had been reviewed and approved.
The ACUC reviewed the following ONE major amendment proposal by DMR.
The committee determined by designated member review that this major amendment requires modifications to secure approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
The following modifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:

# 5. Continuing Business:

(b)(5)

- Dr. Cunningham noted that there were no Incident reports (e.g., adverse events, unexpected deaths, noncompliance, etc.) or animal welfare concerns from the past month.
- Redacted by reported that the Redacted by no deficiencies to report.

  animal facility inspection had been completed and there were
- Dr. Cunningham noted that the ACUC was continuing to conduct animal facility inspections while still being observant of the social distancing guidelines. It was noted that the inspections were being conducted by Drs. Pare and Redacte All ACUC members are invited to the animal facility inspections but coordination might be required in order to observe social distancing in the animal facilities.
- Dr. Cunningham noted that the ACUC subcommittee working on addressing OLAW site visitor comments about social housing of experimental NHP was making progress.

### 7. Continuing Business:

Dr. Cunningham noted that Group A had returned to work on the Bethesda campus.

### 8. Around the Room:

The meeting was adjourned at 2:20 pm.

Virtual Meeting Tuesday, July 21st, 2020 1:00 p.m.

wiembers i resent.	
Dr. Kirk Cunningham	CMB; ACUC Chairman
Redacted by agreement	CMB; ACUC Vice Chair
Dr. Daniel Paré	OSD; Attending Veterinarian
Redacted by agreement	Non-Affiliated, Non-Scientific Member
	Non-Affiliated, Non-Scientific Member
	OSD
	CMB
	CMB
	DOHS
	LID
	LMM
	LMIV
	LPD
	LISB
	LIR
	LMVR
	LMI
	LIVII
Members not present:	
Redacted by agreement	LCIM
	LIG
<b>Guests:</b>	
Redacted by agreement	CMB
	CMB
	CMB
	CMB

1. Dr. Cunningham called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM.

Mambaua Duagante

- 2. The ACUC reviewed the minutes from the June 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2020, meeting. The minutes were approved by a vote of 17 to zero. Some minor edits will be made.
- Proposals (i.e., Personnel and IEATC changes) that were approved by the ACUC designee, Redacted by agreement and the ACUC-Delegated Annual Reviews of Animal Study Proposals that were approved by the ACUC designee, Dr. Kirk Cunningham, during the period of June 10<sup>th</sup>, 2020, through July 8<sup>th</sup>, 2020, by a vote of 19 to zero. One administrative edit will be made.
- 3. The ACUC acknowledged with corrections the Non-FCR/non-DMR-Reviewed Significant Change Proposals to ASPs that were approved in accord with ACUC Policy #3 by the Veterinarian Verification and Certification (VVC) mechanism during the period of June 10<sup>th</sup>, 2020, through July 8<sup>th</sup>, 2020, by a vote of 19 to zero.

modifications to secu	The committee voted 17 to zero that this ASP requires
	re approval. The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated
reviewers.	
The following modific	ations must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
5)	
b)(5)	The committee voted 17 to zero that this ASP requires modifications
to secure approval. T	The committee voted 17 to zero that this ASP requires modifications he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers. ations must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.
to secure approval. T The following modific	he modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.

The ACUC reviewed the following THREE Animal Study Proposals.

4.

(b)(5)		
/		
	Redacted by agreement	The committee voted 17 to gove to annuary this ACD
	and the second s	The committee voted 17 to zero to approve this ASP.

Comments:

The Committee wondered if it would be useful to use both male and female mice and compare the results. Some administrative edits will be made.

5. The ACUC reviewed the following TWO major amendment proposal.

Redacted by agreement The committee voted 17 to zero to approve this major amendment.

)	
ure approval.	The committee voted 17 to zero this ASP requires modifications to The modifications will be reviewed by the ACUC-designated reviewers.  Odifications must be incorporated into the ASP in order to secure ACUC approval:
- Tollowing Ille	Anneations must be incorporated into the ASI in order to seeme ACOC approval.

The following modifications must be incompared distants and ACD in order to see you ACLIC emprovely

- The Chair noted that facility inspections were continuing and invited all ACUC members to attend. The Vice Chair gave a report of the Redacted by agreement inspections—noting that there were not major findings. All animal holding rooms, including holding rooms occupied exclusively by other ICs so that these inspectors could be used as ad hoc inspectors by the other ICs.
- The Chair noted that he was looking into how lab inspections should be handed in manner that was consistent with social distancing guidance.
- The Chair noted that there had been any potential incidents non-compliance or animal welfare concern in the last month.

### 7. New Business:

• The Chair noted that Group B had returned to campus but that Group C returning was not likely to happen any time soon. Virtual meetings will continue for the foreseeable future.

#### 8. Around the Room:

The meeting was adjourned at 2:14 pm.